

East Bridgford Parish Council

Minutes of the Meeting held on Monday 27th March 2017 at 7.30 pm in the Methodist Chapel

Present: Cllr P Clarke (Chairman), N Hall, D Meylan, T Norman, J Turner,

Also present: Mrs J Barlow (Clerk); Mr E Temple (Deputy Clerk),
Mr R Mackie

2017/75	To make Declarations of Interest
	No declarations in respect of the agenda items for this meeting.
2017/76	Apologies for Absence
	Cllr P Bancroft, Cllr T Strutt
2017/77	To receive Public Comment
	None
2017/078	To consider the Rushcliffe Borough Council consultation on the Local Plan Part II (closing date 31 March 2017)
	A small working party, being Cllrs Clarke, Meylan and Atkins, had produced and circulated a draft response to the three documents on which Rushcliffe Borough Council are consulting.
	i) The Community Infrastructure Levy – the draft response was discussed and approved for submission without amendment
	ii) Green Belt Review – additional sites – the draft response was discussed and approved for submission without amendment
	iii) Land and Planning Policies, Further Options – the draft response was discussed and amendments proposed to the answer to Q1. Q21 proposed amendment to highlight the importance of views towards East Bridgford from the Trent Valley
	Resolution: To submit the consultation response as drafted and circulated subject to the two amendments above. Proposed Cllr Meylan, seconded Cllr Hall, all in favour
	Thanks were recorded to the working party and to the Community Plan Group, the summary results from the CPG proving very useful in preparing the consultation response
	Response to be published on the village website. Action - Cllr Clarke
2017/79	To consider whether there are any consultation issues arising from the agenda
	Residents have been notified by a mailshot to each household and can make individual consultation responses
2017/80	To consider whether there are any insurance/risk assessment issues arising from the agenda
	None
2017/80	To receive and consider reports from the Clerk
(duplicated reference no.) 2017/80.1	A resident has asked whether a dog waste bin can be sited on Lammas Lane. The Clerk has made enquiries of Rushcliffe Borough Council and the dog warden is to visit and assess.
2017/80.2	An enquiry has been received via the website manager regarding a new link to the Sports Club pages. Action – Clerk to contact the Sports Club to find out what is envisaged
2017/80.3	The Wharf Registration – further information has been received from the Parish Council’s solicitors. Action – Clerk to circulate
2017/82	To receive matters for report
	None
	There being no further business the meeting closed at 8.40pm

.....

Date:

Chairman